Cornell Micklex

From: Carlos Guerra

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Lalo Uribe; Leroy R. Medford; Elizabeth M. Ortiz; Rose Magafia
Cc: Comnell Mickley; Claudia Hernandez; Rafael Perez

Subject: amendment - cash match TIDC grant

Attachments: DOC090822 pdf

Lalo/Leroy

We are reviewing the grant award accepted by Court for indigent defense and there is an error on cash match requested
for next budget year.
Could you include in amendments to cover difference in cash match:

GL#1001-1160-001-463910-005 Texas Indigent Defense Comm

Proposed Budget | Amended Budget | Change
$5,202 5 8,669 S 3,467

Respectfully,

Catlos E. Guetra, CPA

Chief Deputy Auditor/First Assistant
Webb County Auditor’s Office

(956) 523-4005




Cornell Mickley

From: Edwin Colfax <EColfax@tidc.texas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Webb County Judge

Cc: Rafael Perez; Carnell Mickley; Maribel Gonzalez

Subject: Texas Indigent Defense Commission Statement of Grant Award, Weekend Indigent
Defense Coordinator Program

Attachments: FY2023 Webb Wknd IDC Statement of Grant Award.pdf

importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached Webb County’s FY2023 Statement of Grant Award for the Weekend Indigent Defense Coordinator
Program. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Edwin Colfax

Director of Grant Funding

Texas Indigent Defense Commission
Office: 512-463-2508

Mobile: 512-228-8807
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TEXAS INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION

CHAIR:

The Honorable Sharon Keller
Presiding Judge

Court of Criminal Appeals

EX OFF1C10 MEMBERS:
Honorahle Sharon Keller
Honorable Nathan Hecht
Honorable John Whitmire
Honorable Brandon Creighton
Honorable Nicole Collier
Honorable Reggie Smith
Honorable Sherry Radack
Honorable Vivian Torres

MEMBERS APPOINTED BY GOVERNOR:
Mr. Alex Bunin

Honorahle Valerie Covey
Honorable Richard Evans
Honoerable Missy Medary

Mr. Gonzalo Rios

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Geoffrey Burkhart

September 8, 2022

The Honorable Tano Tijerina
Webb County Judge
Via E-mail: webbcountyjudge@webbcountytx.gov

RE: FY23 Statement of Grant Award — Grant # 212-23-C17

Dear Judge Tijerina,

I am pleased to inform you that the Texas Indigent Defense Commission has
approved an FY23 Improvement Grant of $13,005 to Webb County to continue
the Weekend Indigent Defense Coordinator Program. Your Statement of
Grant Award for fiscal year 2023 is attached. Please sign, scan, and return via e-
mail the Statement of Grant Award to ecolfax@tidc.texas.gov. You do not need
to mail a copy.

Congratulations to Webb County on creating this new indigent defense program.
If you have any questions or need clarification of the information contained in
this letter or the attached Statement of Grant Award, please contact
Edwin Colfax, the Commission Director of Grant Funding, at (512) 463-2508.

Sincerely,
Sharon Keller

Chair, Texas Indigent Defense Commission
Presiding Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals

Copy: Rafael Perez, rafaelperez@webbcountytx.gov
Cornell Mickley, cmickley@webbcountytx.gov

Texas Indigent Defense Commission
209 West 14" Street, Room 202 - Austin, Texas 78701
www tidc.texas.gov
Phone: 512.936.6994
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TEXAS INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION

Statement of Grant Award
¥Y2023 Improvement Grant

Grant Number: 212-23-C17

Grantee Name: Webb County

Program Title: Weekend Indigent Defense Coordinator
Grant Period: 10/1/2022-9/30/2023

Grant Award Amount: $13,005

The Texas Indigent Defense Commission (herein, the Commission} has awarded the above-referenced grant to Webb
(herein, the County) for indigent defense services. The authorized official named on the grant application must sign this
Statement of Grant Award and return it to the Commission by September 30, 2022. The grantee will not receive any
grant funds until this notice is executed and returned to the Commission. Funding is provided as listed in the categories
in the table below:

1) Personnel - Salaries (Total Number of FTEs: <1) $20,000
2) Fringe Benefits (incl. non-salary costs of $1,674
employment)

3) Travel and Training

4) Equipment

5) Supplies

6) Contract Services

T) Office Space costs

Total Proposed Costs $21,674
Less County Contributions 38,669
Total Amount Funded by Commission $£13,005

Standard Grant Conditions:

=  The authorized official for the grantee accepts the grant award.

¢ The authorized official, financial officer, and program director, referred to below as grant officials, must comply with the terms of
the grant as written in the Request for Applications issued in January 2022, including the rules and documents adopted by reference

in the Commission’s Grant Rules in Title 1, Part 8, Chapter 173, Texas Administrative Code.

¢ The grant officials understand that a violation of any term of the grant may result in the Commission placing a temporary hold on
grant funds, permanently de-obligating all or part of the grant funds, requiring reimbursement for funds already spent, or barring

the organization from receiving future grants.
*  Disbursement of funds is always subject to the availability of funds.

* The grant officials agree to follow the grant terms contained in the “Terms and Conditions” contained in Attachment A which

includes the final grant application.
*  Any indigent defense plan documents submitted to the Commission must continue to meet all grant eligibility requirements.

*  The judges hearing criminal and juvenile matters must amend the Indigent Defense Plan for their respective courts as needed to

include the program funded under this award and submit it to the Commission by November 1, 2021.
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The authorized official for this grant program has read the preceding and indicates agreement by signing the Statement of
Grant Award included below.

Signature of Authorized Official

Name & Title (please print)

Date
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